



Michael Hennessy

PE

Senior Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (480) 205-9573

Email: michael.hennessy@yaeservices.com

Locations

Phoenix, AZ

Biography

Michael Hennessy is a licensed professional engineer with experience in the structural design of wood, masonry, and steel structures. This includes single and multi-family residences, light commercial structures, non-building structures (i.e., site walls, light poles, solar canopies, etc.), and alterations/additions to existing residential and light commercial structures. In the field of forensic engineering, his expertise covers the areas of construction defects, foundation and soil movement, and repair and reconstruction. Mr. Hennessy also provides expertise in building envelope issues and hail/wind/storm damage to residential and commercial structures and addresses building code compliance issues. Other areas of expertise include Structural Special Inspections during various stages of building construction and drafting structural building plans for repair/reconstruction projects. As a licensed Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems Remote Pilot, Mr. Hennessy has conducted numerous drone surveys for residential and commercial roof surfaces.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer
- FAA Certified Drone Pilot

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2017 - 2024 | Forensic Engineer | EFI Global, Inc.
- 2018 - 2019 | Project Engineer | United Structural Design, LLC
- 2016 - 2017 | Engineering Consultant | Augspurger Komm Engineering, Inc.
- 2010 - 2016 | Forensic Engineering Consultant | Getty Engineering Services, Inc./Engineering Forensics Experts (EFX), LLC
- 2009 - 2010 | Structural Designer, Drafter | Homs & Associates

Area of Practice

- Building Envelope
- Damage Assessment
- Drone Pilot
- Failure Analysis
- Repair and Rehabilitation Design
- Structural Analysis
- Roofing

Education

- Arizona State University - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering (Structural Emphasis) - Tempe - Arizona

Licenses

- 70770 - Arizona - Professional Engineer
 - C94279 - California - Professional Engineer
 - PE.0057357 - Colorado - Professional Engineer
 - 26334 - New Mexico - Professional Engineer
 - 138141 - Texas - Professional Engineer
 - 11715416-2202 - Utah - Professional Engineer
 - 18054 - Wyoming - Professional Engineer
-